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ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 140 Main Street  City Hall 
(860) 489-2234 Torrington, CT 06790-5245 
Fax: (860) 489-2550 

May 3, 2021 

RFQ# ISE-027-051121 
Request for Qualifications City of Torrington – Inspection Services

ADDENDUM #1 

All bidders are hereby advised of the following amendments to this RFQ, which are hereby made an 
integral part of the RFQ documents, as prepared by The City of Torrington, to the same extent as all other 
documents. All work shall conform to the standards and provisions of same. 

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing and submitting this page. 

This addendum #1 shall clarify questions regarding the submission of Request for 
Qualifications City of Torrington – Inspection Services. 

Q1: According to the RFQ, the hourly price is $30/hour. Will there be a minimum time for each job?
A1: No. 

Q2: Is travel time included in the $30/hour?
A2: Travel time will not be paid. 

Q3: Are you paying for mileage? If yes, what is the rate?
A3: No. 

Q4: What is the price for testing of Asphalt? Concrete? Soils? If testing is needed and samples need 
to be picked up in the field, will the hourly rate continue to be $30? Again, what about travel time 
and mileage? 

A4: Testing related services are not required. 

Q5: Will there be overtime? At what rate? 
A5: No.  

Q6: Can we add a Nuclear Gauge Fees? 
A6: No.  (See A4) 

Name of Proposer: ____________________________________________________ 

Signature:___________________________________________________________ 

Phone:  ___________________________      Date:  _________________________    


